NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
May 8, 2025 5:00 PM Large Group Instruction Room at the District Office

AGENDA

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to
Education Law, approves the agenda of May 8, 2025.
,allin favor -

Motion for approval by , seconded by

2. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
A motion will be requested to enter executive to discuss the employment history of specific employees.

The motion was made by , and seconded by, any discussion- All in favor __-__

3. Budget Hearing -Director of Business Operations and Finance - Andrew DiBlasi and Michael Pullen

4. Presentations:
e Student Presentation — Leavenworth Middle School
e Strategic Action Plan
» Laurie Elliott, Megan Paliotti, Scott Wager
e School Improvement Plans
» North Rose-Wolcott High School - SLT Members
e Superintendent Update - Michael Pullen

5. Reports and Correspondence:
¢ Board of Education Building Liaisons

» Elementary School -Lesley Haffner

» Middle School - Travis Kerr

» High School - John Boogaard

» Cougar Ops - Shelly Cahoon
Four County Board of Directors - Linda Eygnor
Four County Legislative Committee - Linda Eygnor
Handbook Committee - Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Lesley Haffner
Audit Committee -John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Travis Kerr
District Safety Committee - Travis Kerr
Personnel & Negotiations Committee - Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier
Communication Ad Hoc Committee - Tina Reed, Linda Eygnor, Travis Kerr
Policy Committee - Shelly Cahoon, Lesley Haffner, Tina Reed

» First Reading: The following policies are being submitted for a first reading.

1000 ByLaws

1320 Nomination and Election of Board Officers and Duties of the President and Delete
Vice President

1331 Duties of the District Clerk Delete

1333 Duties of the Tax Collector Delete

1335 Duties of the ExtraClassroom Activity Fund Central Treasurer and Faculty Delete




Auditor
1337 Duties of the School Physician/Nurse Practitioner Delete
1338 Duties of the Internal Auditor Delete
1540 Executive Session Delete
1610 Annual District Meeting and Election/Budget Vote Delete
1630 Legal Qualifications of Voters at School District Meetings Delete
2000 | Internal Operations
2110 Orienting and Training New Board Members Delete
3000 | Community Relations
3111 School District Report Cards Delete
3120 District Standards and Guidelines for Web Page Publishing Delete
5000 | Non-Instructional/Business Operations
5661 Wellness Revised

» The Committee has reviewed the following policy and does not recommend any changes:

1000 ByLaws
1650 Submission of Questions and Propositions at the Annual Meeting and Reviewed
Election and Special District Meetings
3000 | Community Relations

3230 Public Complaints Reviewed
3261 Advertising in the Schools Reviewed

6. Public Access to the Board:
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. Persons wishing to
speak must complete the sign in sheet and be recognized by the President. The speaker will be allowed three
minutes to address the Board of Education.

7. Consent Agenda:
A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by
by any discussion- All in favor __-__

, and seconded

a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meeting minutes of April 23, 2025.

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated
November 15, 2024, February 7, March 13, 19, 31, April 2, 3,7, 9, 10, 21, 23, 30, 2025; and instructs the
Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by
student number:

12924 | 15169 | 15123 | 14128 | 12883 | 12884 | 13283 | 14349 | 14845 |14960
13392 | 13695 | 14401 | 14725 | 13846 | 14861 | 13776 | 14176 | 13864 [14666
13040 | 14099 | 14687
IEP Amendments:

14768 | 13350 | 14019

c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel



RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with
the District Clerk.

Treasurer Report

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for March 2025.

Approve Intermunicipal Cooperation Agreement — Marion Central School District - Student Attendance
RESOLUTION

Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the
Intermunicipal Agreement between the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District and the Marion
Central School regarding Student Attendance and further, authorizes the Superintendent of Schools to
sign and return the agreement on behalf of the District.

Approve Intermunicipal Cooperation Agreement - Sodus Central School District — Student Attendance
RESOLUTION

Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the
Intermunicipal Agreement between the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District and the Sodus
Central School regarding Student Attendance and further, authorizes the Superintendent of Schools to
sign and return the agreement on behalf of the District.

Personnel Items:

1. Letter of Resignation for purpose of Retirement — Micki Burns
Micki Burns, Bus Driver has submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of retirement.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Micki Burns as Bus Driver, effective October
24, 2025.

2. Letter of Resignation — Susan Bryant
Susan Bryant, School Monitor, has submitted a letter of resignation.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Susan Bryant as School Monitor effective April
21, 2025.

3. Letter of Resignation - Jody Parrish

Jody Parrish, Food Service Helper, has submitted a letter of resignation.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Jody Parrish as Food Service Helper effective
June 30, 2025.

4. Letter of Resignation - Joanna Samar

Joanna Samar, Elementary Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation.



RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Joanna Samar as Elementary Teacher effective
June 30, 2025.

Appoint Automotive Mechanic - Howard Brague
William Pinkerton recommends Howard Brague to the position of Automotive Mechanic.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Howard Brague as
Automotive Mechanic, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners
Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Probationary Period: May 5, 2025-May 4, 2026
Salary: $25.00/hr.

Appoint Teacher ~-Morgan Beckhusen
Karen Haak recommends Morgan Beckhusen to fill a Special Education Teacher position.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of Morgan Beckhusen
as a Special Education Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Certification: SWD Grades 1-6 - Professional

Tenure Area: Special Education - Generalist

Probationary Period: August 27, 2025-August 26, 2028

Salary: Step L- $59,870

The expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible for and considered for
tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations.

. Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the following individual to participate in curriculum writing
workshops in July-August 2025 at $35.00/hr.

Morgan Beckhusen

Permanent Appointment - Amanda Paylor
Nicole Sinclair recommends Amanda Paylor to a permanent appointment as ClerkTypist.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Amanda Paylor as
Clerk/Typist, effective May 20, 2025.

Permanent Appointment - Lois Sheffield
Nicole Sinclair recommends Lois Sheffield to a permanent appointment as Sr. ClerkTypist.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools

and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Lois Sheffield as
Sr. Clerk/Typist, effective May 27, 2025.

Tenure Appointment - Ellen Freyer

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Ellen Freyer on tenure in the

Special Education-Generalist tenure area effective September 7, 2025.

Tenure Appointment - Kathleen Vona Winters

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Kathleen Vona Winters on tenure in the
English tenure area effective August 30, 2025.

Tenure Appointment - Breanna Dunton

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Breanna Dunton on tenure in the

Art tenure area effective August 31, 2025.

Tenure Appointment - Kristy Rigby

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Kristy Rigby on tenure in the

Elementary tenure area effective August 31, 2025.

Tenure Appointment - Lindsey Roberts

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Lindsey Roberts on tenure in the

Elementary tenure area effective August 31, 2025.

Tenure Appointment — Rachel Strickland

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Rachel Strickland on tenure in the

Special Education-Generalist tenure area effective November 15, 2025.

Tenure Appointment — Matt Savino

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Matt Savino on tenure in the

Reading tenure area effective September 1, 2025.

Tenure Appointment - Erica Kortepeter-Ragan

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Erica Kortepter-Ragan on tenure in the

ESOL tenure area effective September 1, 2025.

Aquatics Program
Marc Blankenberg is recommending the following individual to fill Water Safety Instructors and/or
Lifeguard or Program Director positions.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or
Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs during the 2024-2025 school year.



Name Position(s) Rate/Hr.
Mathew Ingersoll Lifeguard $15.50/hr.

19. Program Appointment
The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by

grants.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment
programs during the 2024-2025 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check
according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.

Staff Position $/Hr.
Stephanie Kerr Grant Program Aide $17.32/hr.

20. Future Business Leaders of America FBLA Overnight Field Trip
Business Teacher Jennifer Judge is planning to take one (1) member of the Future Business Leaders of

America Club to Anaheim, CA to compete in the National Conference. The cost of this trip and overnight
stay will be paid for by FBLA and a grant.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools

and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) Club
overnight field trip to Anaheim, CA on June 28-July 3, 2025. Jennifer Judge will serve as a chaperone and
the trip will be paid for by FBLA and a grant.

21. Appoint Volunteers
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the
district for the 2024-2025 school year.

Gregory Wild

Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion:
L]

Good News:

Informational Items:
e (laims Auditor Reports

Motion for Adjournment:
There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting.

Motion for approval by , seconded by , with motion approved ___-__. Time adjourned: __:;__ p.m.




a)  Presidesatalbmeetings of the Board,

by Calls special meetings as necessary of on reguest;

et  Dxecutes documents on behalf of the Board:
TlheB-eafd-—may—m-ﬁa—dﬁefohen deﬁe&eaﬁﬂsmembmﬂmka&d-&m whawi-l-lhwﬁe-l-he-pe’-\-ef
beeeme&#&e&ﬁt ﬁe%mﬁw&eﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂ&ﬂ%ﬂeﬁtmﬂ&mﬁ 1

Bducation Law $§ 1700, 1804, 210563, and 2502

Adopted: 1992



1992 1334
tof2

Dustributes notice o—thepublic announcines avatabih H-coptes—o B g

hy  Admitnisters oaths of office, as required by Section 10, Public Officer's Law:

{(Continued)



SUBJECT: — DUTIES OF THE DISTRICT CLERK (Cont'd.)

1o act.
8. Keeps a poll Iist of every person whose voteis received:
Py nrelation wranmmat-electron of Board-members:
liclude all Hens a through 1 in Section above and-the dollowing:

i) Report to Town Clerk where the school is situated all elected and appointed oilieers.




BenentonbawSectons 2126 and 2430
Real Properiy Tax-taw Seciions-022, 0241322 1330 mind | 338

Adopted: 1992



TREASURER-AND FACULLTY AUBITOR

| At ECAYC | Toans

—  Fhe LCA Central Treasurer is appointed-by the Board and has custody of all BOA lunds The BECA

ay Disbursing ECA funds by means of prenumbered check forms upon i
.- P . . 5
Bl'de’ 5'5“Edpvb3'. the ‘;tuel] o5 Ef“ b 'EE;E o 3
B sbmrere ad checke dedrariae O S demnde
¢} - -Providing-completed checks-disbursingLECA funds to the student activily treasurerofthe

, provided that

3 ach dods bt Do
eb—Maintaininga-record-of the receipts-and-dishursements-of each individual ECA aceount-and

es and LO A aceouts

—  The Faculty Auditor is appointed by the Board. The Faculiy-Auditor'sdutesinclude, but are not
Thprbed e

a)  Lxamiming the staternents of accounts from the ECA Central Treasurer monthly:




e} Investigating any mstances when the LCA Central-dreasurer's report and the student activity
treasurer sledgers-do-notagree;
£ Assembling; at the end of the school year;the-moenthly-reporis and preparing a compesite

E

g} Reporting to the Board or its designee regularly-and-independently of the ECA Central
Freasurer-

SPYCREPar 2
MNYSED Ei Parnphiet-TFhe Sefopusnding.4 ingani Aol Lo ity B
Hevised 2010

Adopted: 1992



a)
b}
e} Berves as qneal-l mﬂ&e{meﬁw&dﬁm,&mmﬂee—&n
d

g H

Reporis to the Board on school health servives:

By STATEERE w i .‘- "“" St " . s H < : ; -
E I. 'th'E'I E a . - - - I el I :
and-as-directed-by-the Superintendent;

hy— Conducts a medical evaluation on any employee at the request of the Bourd of Bducation.

SNYCRR Section 1365



The Internal Auditor reports divectly to the Board of Lducation,

Edueationtan-Sections 1950, 21 1o-b and 21 16-¢
S--Naw Yurk C@d&eﬁkﬂ%&n&ﬁeﬁﬂaﬂm

NOTE:  Refer-Adso to Poalicy #5573 —Internal Audit Function



~ Upen-a majority vote-of itstotal membership, taken in-an

m%mwwﬁﬂmdmmm% empleymeﬂt-ﬁf-sﬂ-lﬂy—
a} Mﬂﬂmﬁhmwm%mperﬂﬁeﬁubheﬁﬁ%#diﬁehﬁedi

e} Collective negotiations pursuamt to Civil Service Law Article 14

B——Medieal- hnancial, eredit or-emplovinent histor ol amye partenlar persoR o corporation. or
l-aa-elmgrie-#he—a-ppeuﬁmem-emp}eﬂem mmm—&m

g£)— Preparation; grading.-or administration of examinations;

h}y  Propesed acquisttien, sale. or lease of reul property-orthe proposeduequisitionof seeurtes—or

Bubhic Officers | aw Article?

Adopted: 1992



2022 1610

P-H-EE-H-&HI—EG--]:EIW %A&malﬂt&t-&ﬂ#&e&&ng&ndﬂemﬂﬁudgel Ueie#ﬁﬂ-heS-eh&el—Dﬁmeva
o elec memhep&a#

bheimﬂ&m -I-hﬂﬂ- M-&F@h -}.

The-Distriet-Clerk-she

: &ppeaf
m—m#ﬂaepemm-newﬁpapeﬁ-

Avhreh—h&ve—ﬂ—geﬂeml*eamﬁauen—mﬁnﬁ—the—%wm—w
newspaper—Htherets-one-newspaper with a general circulation within the Bistrict. The noticeshatlalse
eorrit oo other Bhoirseben o regubred by b

%Mwmkwwmmwmﬁmﬁm

s s

EdueationLaw-SectionsH6081 716180444 1906(1)-2003(1), 2004( 1), 2003}, 204 45}, 201 36)-2022(13,
2504 and 2601 a(2)

NOFE—Referalseto-Pobey 71270 -- Absentee Ballots
Adopted: 32498



the-Be&Fde-f-Eel-uaahaﬁ MWQM%MWEM&%%WM
b A-citi £ the-United-States:

Bt b bbb e o spe o st
cb A resident within the Dastrict for & period of 3 days-nextpreceding the meetingatwlieh he
g R b T
MWWMMEMQWHWWW%MM
Hor or vole in an election.
o v Bk A2
Election-Law-Article 3



d}— The electee will be invited to meet with the Superitendent-und other -administeative

e} A copy of the Board's policies and by laws will be given to the eleciee by the Clede:

mmﬂmmwmmmmmwm
Mﬁbwdmhemmﬂgmmﬁwmgwwﬂhmpm functiens, and duties

: Hother governing and-adrmmistrative authorities atfecting
&nép%ewdereﬁ%mmng—m&kb&&ppmved—bﬁh&@mmef&dw&ﬂe&

bdpertte Lo 210020
ENYUORR & 1700240

Adopted: 1902



SUBJECT:—SCHOOLDPISTRICT REPORT-CARDS

—E&eh—ye&%Be&vée#‘Edue&H&nah&lhp&pm&Seh&al Dﬁt-ﬂetﬂepeﬁiﬂrd- pa-rs-u-&m--t&-the

by{a-w mﬁkmgﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁhle&rdtﬁbﬁbm&nﬂ%mmﬂm%&ndmﬁlﬂng—ﬂ
ava-i-l&b#ete-p&sen&s#g&&ﬁdﬁﬁ&

— The Scheol District Report Card shall include, at ¢ mindimwn, the following mfonnation:

to-be included in the Annual Report by the Regents io the Goveror and the Legislature

(Continued)



Superttendent or

arnationney-be-added -to-the School-District Report Card -as-determined by the

0 w

—Adt-budget doeuments for distribution-to-the publie shall be-in-plain language and erganized-in-a

Tebuvantin b oo 245 okl D50
Aash 2y 2500 e 23y 200wl R guud 260 - T
# beew York Code of Rules apd Repulations (Y CRRB Y Sections 0L 2(hb), 1 708 aad £70.9



m&m&&e&aﬁ%%&%pubh@-peﬁ&mmgt&th&%ﬁﬂﬂ#ﬁ&&&hﬁd& S-Eaﬁ-ﬁﬂéﬁt&dems—&m
e-pages -aﬁpaﬂefuthe

mmmmwﬁkmwwm 2

The Distriet wall ensure that any and sl nobihestions ahd-docaments regurad by hwresabation,
or Distriet-pelioy-te-be-pested-onts-website-will-be-published.

Content Standards

Mmmmmmmmmmm
Page mustinelude-thename-ofthespoensor
e} Stailor student work should be published only as i relutes 1o aschookchissrooruuthorred projeet
_ P i : ' and all relevant laws, rules—and
Fota b

S

st-ud-en-t-wi-l-l--ed-l-t &nd{eﬁt {h&ﬂagaﬁa-} mwgmmmmm
it sk P



SUBJECT: — DISTRICT STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES FOR-WEB PAGE PUBLISHING

}  Commercial advertising or marketing on the Di : : :
et e Pectsions FEEE :‘_

T -.:-.:--::

perrehat-termation about
emp}eyee&me}ud-m-g; bt pret Juntted o, hme%elephene&umbers—&edmsse&—em&ﬂ—addreﬁses—ef
other-identifyinginformation-sueh-as-names-of family-members may be published-only-with-the

priste use found ia the Bistnot's Aceeptuble
- R - ;;:';-

af-andie pdents-autherized—to—publish—material onthe Distn bbb Week
Page(s) must acknewledgze receipt of the Bistrict's Web Page Standurds and agree to-comphy with

———The Distriet- will not permit students' personally-identifiable-information{PHo-be posted-on-any
BF!SEIF"PEE % Ebllgag, e".““lesf. ""'FEI‘ aetion-is-eonsistent-with-the-Family Educational Rights-and Privaey-Aet




2021 —320
detl

Cominunity Relations

SUBJECT: DISTRICT STANDARDS AMND GUIDELINES FOR WEB PAGE PUBLISHING

%%W-&d&m D-I-Feeieﬁ-]-n-feﬁﬂahan

Revised: 6/0/15, 613417, 425821



6/12/24, 3:07 PM BoardDocs® Pro

Book North Rose-Wolcott Policy Manual

Section 5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations
Title Wellness

Code 5661

Status Active

Adopted June 27, 2006

Last Revised July 3, 2018

SUBJECT: WELLNESS

The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District considers student and staff wellness to be essential to the ability to
realize individual potential and to contribute to the larger community. Wellness is effected by many different factors,
which also influence the nature and extent of individual development: nutrition, physical activity and exercise,
preventive health care, factual and accurate health information, health education and contextual decision-making
in making healthy choices. The most critical aspect of wellness is having information and understanding the choices
available, the consequences of each option and the impact it has on oneself and others. For this reason, the North
Rose-Wolcott Central School District is committed to providing a safe and healthy learning environment, promoting
positive nutrition choices and daily physical activity throughout and after the school day. Consequently, this
Wellness Policy has been designed and structured to address many different aspects of healthy human
development.

Wellness Task Force
The District has established a wellness committee that meets at least four times per year to establish goals for,
and oversee the development of, the District's local wellness policy. The Committee will make policy
recommendations for review and adoption by the Board. The District Wellness Committee includes, but is not
limited to, representatives from each of the following groups:

a. Parents and caregivers;

b. Students;

€. School health professionals;

d. District food service program;

e, School administrators;

f. Educators; and

g. Members of the public.
The District Wellness Committee will also be responsible for assessing current activities, programs, and policies
available in the District, and providing mechanisms for implementation, evaluation, and revision of this policy. In
s0 doing, the Wellness Committee will evaluate and make recommendations which reflect the specific needs of the
District and its students.
The Superintendent will designate a District Wellness Coordinator to convene the District Wellness Committee in
order to facilitate the development of, and any proposed updates to, the District's wellness policy, and will also

ensure the District's compliance with this policy.

Goals to Promote Student Wellness

https://go.boarddocs.com/ny/northrwes/Board.nsf/Public# a9



6/12/24, 3:07 PM

BoardDocs® Pro

The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District supports a healthy environment where children participate in
positive dietary and lifestyle practices. The District will ensure all of its students learn the knowledge and skills
necessary to make nutritious food and beverage selections, safe and effective lifestyle practices and learn to enjoy
life-long physical activity as part of the total learning environment.

To this end, the District sets forth the following goals relating to nutrition promotion and education, physical activity
and other school-based activities supporting the principle that improved health optimizes student performance and
will best ensure every student succeeds.

Nutrition Promotion and Education

The District will model and encourage healthy eating by all students by engaging in nutrition education and
promotion by:

a. Nutrition education will be integrated within the comprehensive health education curriculum and other
instructional areas, as appropriate, and taught at every grade level, K through 12. Nutrition education will
follow applicable New York State Standards and be designed to help students acquire:

1.

2.

3.

Nutrition knowledge, including, but not limited to: the benefits of healthy eating; essential nutrients;
nutritional deficiencies; principles of healthy weight management; the use and misuse of dietary
supplements; and safe food storage, handling, and preparation.

Nutrition-related skills, including, but not limited to: planning healthy meals; understanding and using
food labels; critically evaluating nutrition information, misinformation, and commercial food
advertising; assessing personal eating habits; and setting and achieving goals related to these
concepts.

Education about agriculture and the food system through specific activities and models including but
not limited to: using a school garden as a teaching tool, field trips to visit local farms, and integrating
the farm to table model into curriculum

b. Marketing and Promotion

1

. The District will premote nutrition education activities that involve parents, students, and staif the
community.
. The District will promote healthy food and beverage choices for all students and encourage

participation in school meal programs. This will occur by using Smarter Lunchroom techniques which
guide students toward healthful choices and ensuring that 100% of foods and beverages promoted to
students meet the Smart Snacks in School nutrition standards, which can be found on the United
States Department of Agriculture's (USDA) official website.

. The District will promote school and community awareness of this policy through various means, such

as publication on the District website.

. The District will encourage and promote wellness through advertising, utilizing a variety of methods,

including, but not limited to, social media, newsletters, and school events.

. Marketing and advertising of foods and beverages on school campuses during the school day will be

consistent with nutrition education and health promotion. As such, schools will restrict food and
beverage marketing to the promotion of those foods and beverages that meet the nutrition standards
set forth by the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act's "Smart Snacks in Schools" Rule and that are
consistent with this policy.

. The District is cognizant of the fact that certain scoreboards, signs, and other durable equipment it

employs may market foods and beverages in a way that is inconsistent with the aims of this policy.
While the immediate replacement of this equipment is not required, the District will replace or update
this equipment over time to ensure the message it delivers to students regarding nutrition, health,
and well-being is consistent. As the District reviews existing contracts, or considers new contracts,
resulting decisions should reflect the marketing guidelines established by this policy.

¢. Celebrations Ideas

1.

Guardians and teachers can obtain a list of healthy party ideas, including non-food celebration ideas,
which will be located on the District website and in each school within the District.

https:f/go.boarddocs.com/ny/northrwes/Board.nsf/Publici#



6/12/24, 3:07 PM BoardDocs® Pro

2. Guardians can obtain a list of classroom snacks and beverages that meet Smart Snacks nutrition
standards, which will be located on the District website and at each school within the District.

https:f/go.boarddocs.com/ny/northrwes/Board.nsf/Public#



6/12/24, 3:07 PM BoardDocs® Pro

3. School personnel are strongly discouraged from using food as a reward or withholding food as
punishment under any circumstance; teachers and other appropriate school staff will be provided with
a list of alternative ways to reward students.

4, District staff will be encouraged to model healthy eating, drinking, and physical activity behaviors for
students.

Physical Activity

a. The District will provide opportunities for every student to participate in physical education and, in an effort
to comply with the recommendation that children and adolescents participate in at least 60 minutes of
physical activity each day, is also committed to providing opportunities for physical activity before, during,
and after school. In doing so, the District aims to promote among students, staff, and community members
the development of knowledge and skills for specific physical activities, the maintenance of physical fithess,
regular participation in physical activity, and an understanding of the short-term and long- term benefits
from a physically active and healthy lifestyle. Physical activity opportunities will be in addition to, not in lieu
of, physical education and will not be used as a punishment for students, but rather another means by which
students may develop or maintain a healthy and active lifestyle.

b. The District will ensure that the following standards are met to achieve its goals relative to physical education
and physical activity:

1. The District will have a Board-approved Physical Education Plan on file with the New York State
Education Department that meets or exceeds the requirements set forth in Section 135.4 of the
Commissioner's regulations.

2. The District recognizes the importance of physical education classes in providing students with
meaningful opportunities for physical exercise and deveiopment. Consequently, the District will
ensure:

a. All physical education classes are taught or supervised by a certified physical education teacher,
with current CPR/AED and First Aid certifications;

b. All physical education staff receive professional development relevant to physical education on
a yearly basis;

c. Interscholastic sports, intramural sports, and recess do not serve as substitutes for a quality
physical education program;

d. Students are afforded the opportunity to participate in moderate to vigorous activity for at least
50% of physical education class time;

e. It provides adequate space and equipment for physical education and conforms to all applicable
safety standards;

f. An age-appropriate, sequential physical education curriculum consistent with national and state
standards for physical education is implemented, with a focus on students' development of
motor skills, movement forms, and health-related fitness;

g. A physical and social envircnment that provides safe and enjoyable activities for all students;

h. Activities or equipment are adapted to meet the needs of students who are temporarily or
permanently unable to participate in the regular program of physical education. In doing so,
the District will abide by specific provisions in 504 Plans and/or individualized education
programs (IEP). To that end, the Committee on Special Education {(CSE) will ensure that a
certified physical education teacher participates in the development of a student's IEP, if the
student may be eligible for adapted physical education;

i. All students, including students in need of adaptive physical education, will be encouraged to
participate in physical fitness programs and competitions.

3. All students will be required to fulfill the physical education requirements set forth in the
Commissioner's regulations as a condition of graduating from the District's schools.

hitps:/fgo.boarddocs.com/ny/northrwes/Baard nsifPublick

419



6/12/24, 3:07 PM BoardDocs® Pro

c. All classroom teachers, and particularly those engaged in the instruction of K through 5 students, are strongly
encouraged to incorporate into the school day short breaks for students that include physical activity,
especially after long periods of inactivity, Teachers are encouraged to incorporate kinesthetic learning
approaches into core learning subjects when possible so as to limit sedentary behavior during the school
day. Additionally, all elementary students will be offered one daily period of recess for a minimum of
20 minutes. This requirement will not apply on days where students arrive late, leave early, or are otherwise
on campus for less than a full day. Outdoor recess will be offered when weather permits. In the event that
indoor recess is necessary, it will be offered in a place that accommeodates moderate to vigorous physical
activity.

d. Physical activity during the school day, including, but not limited to, recess or classroom activity breaks, will
not be withheld for disciplinary action unless the student is a danger to him or herself or others. Classroom
teachers will be provided with a list of ideas for alternative ways to discipline students. Recess, physical
education, or other physical activity time wilt not be cancelled for instructional make up time.

Other School-Based Activities

The District is committed to establishing a school environment that is conducive to healthy eating and physical
activity for all. The District will, therefore, adopt the following standards:

a. Federal School Meal Programs

1. The District will participate to the maximum extent practicable in available federal school meal
programs {including the School Breakfast Program (SBP), National School Lunch Program {NSLP), and
Summer Food Service Program). Food served through these programs will meet all applicable federal
and state standards.

2. The District will ensure that food service directors, managers, and staff are provided with annual
professional development in the areas of food and nutrition consistent with USDA Professional
Standards for State and Local Nutrition Programs. District food service staff will meet with students
in grades 4 through 12 twice annually to solicit feedback on the school breakfast and/or school lunch
program(s).

b. Access to School Nutrition Programs

The District will utilize a system of student payment that ensures all eligible students have access to
free/reduced meals in a non-stigmatizing manner.

c. Meal Environment
The District will ensure:
1. School dining areas have sufficient space for students {o sit and consume meals;
2. School dining areas are clean, safe, and pleasant environments that reflect the social value of eating;

3. Enough serving areas are provided to ensure student access to school meals with a minimum of wait
time;

4. All students have a scheduled lunch period;
5. Lunch times are scheduled near the middle of the school day;
6. Students are given adequate time to eat healthy meals;

7. Students and staff have access to free, safe, and fresh drinking water throughout the school day and
where school meals are served.

d. Community Access to District Facilities for Physical Activities

hitps:/igo.boarddocs.com/ny/northrwes/Board.nsffPublic#



B/12/24, 3:07 PM BoardDocs® Pro

School grounds and facilities will be available to students, staff, community members and organizations, and
agencies offering physical activity and nutrition programs consistent with District policy, including provisions
regarding conduct on school grounds and administrative approval of use by outside organizations.

e. Community Partnerships

The District will continue our relations with community partners, as well as develop new partnerships with
surrounding communities in an effort to strengthen our support network and increase available resources.
Existing and new community partnerships will be evaluated to ensure they are consistent with the Wellness
policy and its goals.

f. Community Involvement, Qutreach, and Communications

The District will use its official website, along with other electronic and non-electronic means, to notify
parents and the public, in culturally and linguistically appropriate ways, about the content, implementation
of, and updates to this policy as well as how to become involved and support this policy. The District will use
these same means to inform the community about the availability of the annual and triennial reports relative
to this policy.

0. Before and After School Activities

The District will offer opportunities for students to participate in physical activity before and/or after the
school day through various methods, such as physical activity clubs, intramurals and interscholastic sports.

h. Active Transport

The District supports active, safe transport to and from scheol, i.e. walking or biking. The District will
encourage this behavior by securing storage facilities for bicycles and equipment and instructing students
on walking and bicycling safety.

i. The District will continue to promote and offer opportunities to support employee wellness through
education, activities and professional development.

Nutrition Guidelines

In an effort to encourage healthy life-long eating habits by providing foods that are high in nutrients, low in
saturated fat and added sugars, have zero grams trans-fat per serving, and are of moderate portion size, the
District Wellness Committee recommends nutrition standards to be set for all foods and beverages available on
school campus. For purposes of this policy, the school day is defined as the period from the midnight before, to 30
minutes after the end of the official school day.

School Meals

All schools within the District participate in the USDA child nutrition programs, including the NSLP and the SBP.
School meals will, at a minimum, meet the program requirements and nutrition standards of these programs. The
District is committed to ensuring that meals through the SBP and NSLP are accessible to all students, are served
in sanitary settings, are appealing to children, and meet or exceed those nutrition requirements established by
local, state, and federal law and regulation. The USDA nutrition standards are available at:
http://www.fns.usda.gov/school-meals/nutrition-standards-school-meals.

Fundraising

a. All foods and beverages sold as or during a fundraiser during the school day will meet, or exceed, the
nutritional requirements listed in the USDA Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act "Smart Snacks in Schools" Rule;
these foods and beverages sold as fundraisers will not be sold until the end of the last lunch period, so as
not to compete with the NSLP.

b. School-sponsored fundraisers conducted outside of the school day will be encouraged to support the goals
of this policy by promoting the sale of healthy food items (fresh fruit and produce) and/or non-food items,
such as water bottles, plants, etc., and by promoting events involving physical activity.

¢. All school-sponsored fundraisers must be approved by the appropriate building principal prior to being
conducted.

Competitive Foods and Beverages Sold and Served to Students During the School Day
https:#oo.boarddocs.com/ny/northrwca/Board .nsf/Publick




6/12/24, 3:.07 PM BoardDocs® Pro
Competitive foods--which include all foods and beverages sold to students outside of the schooi meal programs,
on the school campus in student accessible areas, and at any time during the school day --will follow, at a minimum,
the nutrition standards specified by the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act. These standards will apply to all foods and

heverages sold individually and outside of the reimbursable school meal, including vending machines, school stores,
and cafeteria a la carte lines.

Competitive Foods and Beverages Served to Students During the School Day

The District will encourage staff and parents to provide students with healthy options at any event where foods
and beverages are served to students (i.e., classroom and school-wide celebrations and rewards).

Foods and Beverages Sold or Served at Events Qutside of the School Day,

a. All foods and beverages sold or served at school-sponsored events will be in serving sizes which are in
accordance with recommended dietary guidelines and/or nutrition standards.

b. At events where food and beverages are sold, 50% of items sold must meet the USDA Healthy, Hunger-
Free Kids Act "Smart Snacks in Schools" Standards.

Professional Development
All school nutrition program directors, managers, and staff will meet or exceed hiring and annual continuing
education and training requirements as specified in the USDA Professional Standards for School Nutrition
Professionals. In order to locate the training that best fits their learning needs, school nutrition personnel will refer
to the USDA’s Professional Standards for School Nutrition Standards website.
Impilementation and Evaluation of the Wellness Policy
a. The District will establish an implementation and evaluation plan for this policy in order to monitor its
effectiveness and the possible need for modification over time. To this end, the District has designated the
following individual(s) as District Wellness Coordinator to ensure that the District meets the goals and
mandates of this policy.
The contact information for this individual is:

Director of Health, PE and Athletics
11631 Salter-Colvin Road, Wolcott, NY 14590

b. This/these designated Wellness Coordinator(s) will also serve as liaison(s) with community agencies in
providing outside resources to help in the development of nutritional education programs and promotion of
physical activities.

c. The District will annually report on the progress each of its schools has made toward meeting the goals of
this policy. This report will include:

1. The website address for the wellness policy and/or information on how the public can access a copy;
2. A description of each school's progress in meeting the wellness policy goals;
3. A summary of each school's local school wellness events or activities;
4. Contact information for the |leader(s) of the Wellness Committee; and
5. Information on how individuals can get involved in the Wellness Committee's work.
d. Evaluation and feedback from interested parties, including an assessment of student, parent, teacher, and
administration satisfaction with the wellness policy, are welcomed as an essential part of the District's

evaluation program.

e. The District will document the financial impact, if any, to the school food service program, school stores,
and vending machine revenues based on the implementation of the wellness policy.

f. Assessments of compliance with the District's wellness policy and implementation efforts will be repeated on
a triennial basis. The assessment will include:

hitps://go.boarddocs .com/ny/northrwesiBoard nsf/Public# 719



6/12/24, 3:07 PM BoardDocs® Pro

1. Compliance with the wellness policy;
2. How the wellness policy compares to model wellness policies; and
3. Progress made in attaining the goals of the wellness policy.
The position/person responsible for managing the triennial assessment is:
Director of Health, PE and Athletics
and his or her contact information is:
North Rose-Wolcott High School
11631 Salter-Colvin Road
Woicott, NY 14590
(315) 594-3100

g. The District will, as necessary, revise and update this wellness policy, but at least every three years following
the triennial assessment, and develop work plans to facilitate its implementation.

h. The annual progress report, triennial assessments, and policy updates will be provided to the Board, posted
on the District's official website, and distributed to the District Wellness Committee, parent-teacher
organizations, building principals, and school health services personnel within the District. Printed copies will
also be made available to community residents upon request.

Annual Notification

The District will inform families and the general public each year, via the District website and/or District-wide
communications, of information about this policy, including, but not limited to, its content as well as any updates.
The District will endeavor to share as much information as possible about its schools' nutrition environment,
including a summary of school events or activities relative to this policy implementation. Each year, the District will
also publicize the name and contact information of the District official leading and coordinating the Wellness
Committee as well as how the community may get involived with the Wellness Committee.

Recordkeeping
The District will retain records relative to compliance with the requirements of this policy in the District Office
and/or on the District's central computer network. Documentation maintained at this location includes, but is not
limited to:

a. The written wellness policy;

b. Documentation demonstrating that this policy has been made available to the public;

¢. Documentation of efforts to review and update this policy;

d. Documentation to demonstrate compliance with the annual public notification requirements;

e. The most recent assessment on the implementation of this policy;

f. Documentation demonstrating the most recent assessment on the implementation of this policy has been
made available to the public.

National School Lunch Act, 42 USC Section 1758(b)

National School Lunch Program and School Breakfast Program regulations, 7 CFR Section 210.11

Local School Wellness Policy Implementation Under the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010, 79 FR 10693
Education Law Section 915

8 NYCRR Section 135.4

NOTE: Refer also to Policy # 5660 -- Meal Charge and Prohibition Against Meal Shaming

hitps:iigo.boarddocs. com/ny/narthrwes/Board.nsfPublici#

&9



6/12/24, 3.07 PM BoardDocs® Pro

Adopted: 6/27/06
Revised: 7/3/18

https://go.boarddocs.com/ny/northrwes/Board.nsf/Public#



2017 1650

Bylaws

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF QUESTIONS AND PROPOSITIONS AT THE ANNUAL

MEETING AND ELECTION AND SPECIAL DISTRICT MEETINGS

Questions and Propositions at the Annual Meeting and Election

The following rules and regulations will apply to the submission of the questions or propositions
at the annual meeting and election of this School District.

a)

b)

d)

€)

f)

Questions or propositions must be submitted by petition directed to the Clerk of the School
District and must be signed by 25 qualified voters, or 5% of the registered voters of the
District who voted in the previous annual election of Board members, whichever is greater.
Each signer shall state his or her residence.

A separate petition will be required for each question or proposition.

Each petition must be filed with the District Clerk. Petitions relating to an Annual Election
must be filed not later than 60 days preceding the election at which the question or
proposition is to be voted upon.

Questions or propositions submitted in accordance with these rules and accepted will be
printed on the ballot. The District, however, retains the right to reject petitions as permitted
by law, including, but not limited to, instances where the petitions are advisory in nature or
beyond the power of the voters.

The Board will cause the rules and regulations set forth in this policy to be distributed within
the District.

Nothing herein contained will affect the nominations of candidates as set forth in the Annual
District Election notice in accordance with Section 2018 of the Education Law.

Questions or Propositions to be Submitted at Special District Meetings

The procedure for requesting the Board to call a Special District Meeting to vote on a question or
proposition will be in accordance with Education Law.

Education Law Sections 2008, 2013(5b) and 2035(2)

Revised: 6/24/97; 7/12/00; 6/13/17



2020 3230

Community Relations

SUBJECT: PUBLIC COMPLAINTS

Complaints by citizens regarding any facet of the school operation often can be handled most
satisfactorily by the administrative officer in charge of the unit closest to the source of the complaint. In
most instances, therefore, complaints will be made to the building principal and/or his or her assistant if
the matter cannot be resolved by the teacher, coach, or other school employee.

If the complaint and related concerns are not resolved at this level to the satisfaction of the
complainant, the complaint may be carried to the Superintendent or assistants. Unresolved complaints
at the building level must be reported to the Superintendent by the building principal. The
Superintendent may require the statement of the complainant in writing.

All complaints that are not resolved at the Superintendent level to the satisfaction of the
complainant may be carried to the Board. The Board of Education reserves the right to require prior
written reports from appropriate parties.

NOTE: Refer also to Policies #3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District

#8330 -- Objection to Instructional Materials and Controversial Issues
District Code of Conduct

Adopted: 1992
Revised: 3/24/20



1992 3261

Community Relations

SUBJECT: ADVERTISING IN THE SCHOOLS

Neither the facilities, the staff, nor the students of the School District shall be employed in any
manner for advertising or otherwise promoting the interests of any commercial, political, or other non-
school agency, individual or organization, except that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

Schools may cooperate in furthering the work of any non-profit, community-wide, social
service agency, provided that such cooperation does not restrict or impair the educational
program of the schools;

The schools may use films or other educational materials bearing only simple mention of the
producing firm;

The Superintendent of Schools may, at his or her discretion, announce or authorize to be
announced, any lecture or other community activity of particular educational merit;

The schools may, upon approval of the Superintendent of Schools, cooperate with any
agency in promoting activities in the general public interest that are non-partisan and non-
controversial, and that promote the education and other best interests of the students.

No materials of a commercial nature shall be distributed through the children in attendance in the
North Rose-Wolcott Central Schools except as authorized by law or the Commissioner’s regulations.

New York State Constitution
Article 8, Section 1

Adopted: 1992



NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
April 23,2025 5:00 PM LARGE GROUP INSTRUCTION ROOM @ DISTRICT OFFICE

PRESENT:

BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor, Travis Kerr
Absent: Shelly Cahoon, Lesley Haffner

Superintendent: Michael Pullen

District Clerk: Tina St. John

Approximately 11 students, staff and guests

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 5:00p.m.

Approval of the Agenda:
Motion for approval was made by John Boogaard and seconded by;Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 5-
0.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of April 23, 2025.

2. Presentations:
e Booster Club - Aaron Petrosino, Marc Blankenberg
» Mr. Petrosino and Mr. Blankenberg presented and answered questions regarding the
annual report.

3. Public Access to the Board:
e No one addressed the Board of Education.

4. Election of BOCES Board members/BOCES Administrative Budget Vote
a. Election of Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board'Members
There are three (3) vacant seats on the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services.
Each seat is for.a 3-year term effective July 1, 2025. The candidates are listed below, in order selected by
with their address and school district of residence.

Tim DeLucia, 1452 Mertensia Rd., Farmington, NY 14425 (Victor)

Robin Johnson, 4340 Friend Rd., Penn Yan, NY 14527 (Penn Yan)

Heather.Bachman, 3908 State Route 96, Shortsville, NY 14548 (Manchester-Shortsville)
Philip Rose; 36, Maple Ave., Sodus, NY 14551 (Sodus)

David Landon, 1005 Farmington Rd., Macedon, NY 14502 (Palmyra-Macedon)

Deborah Corsner, 68 Green St., Seneca Falls, NY 13148 (Seneca Falls)

A motion is made by John Boogaard and seconded by Tina Reed to cast one vote for Philip Rose to a seat on
the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a three-year term effective July 1, 2025. All in favor 5-0.

Seat #1:

Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 23,
2025 for Philip Rose to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES Board three-year term effective July 1,
2025.

104



A motion is made by Travis Kerr and seconded by Tina Reed to cast one vote for Heather Bachman to a seat on
the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a three-year term effective July 1, 2025. All in favor 5-0.

Seat #2:
Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 23,

2025 for Heather Bachman to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES Board three-year term effective July
1,2025.

A motion is made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by John Boogaard to cast one vote for David Landon to a seat on
the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a three-year term effective July 1, 2025. All in favor 5-0.

Seat #3:

Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted-on April 23,
2025 for David Landon to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES'Board three-year term effective July
1,2025.

A motion is made by Tina Reed and seconded by John Boogaard for approval of the 2025-26 tentative
administrative budget of the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Education Services in the amount of
$4,163,802 in favor 5-0.

b. 2025-2026 Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Administrative Budget
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 23,
2025 for approval of the tentative administrative budget (Part 1) of the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of
Cooperative Educational Services in the amount of $4,163,802.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A motion was requested to enter executive session to-discuss the employment history of specific employees and a
legal matter.

The motion was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Travis Kerr with motion approved 5-0.
Time entered: 5:19p:m:
Return to regular session at 5:40p.m.
5. Consent Agenda:
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by John Boogaard and
seconded by Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 5-0.
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of April 10, 2025.

b. Treasurer Report
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

105



pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for February 2025.

c. Personnel Items:

1. Letter of Resignation - Patricia Gommenginger
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Patricia Gommenginger as Special Education
Teacher, effective June 30, 2025.
2. Letter of Resignation for purpose of Retirement - Vicki Angelo-Strickland
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Vicki Angelo-Strickland as Special Education
Teacher, effective June 30, 2025.
3. Letter of Resignation — Abigail Johnville
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Abigail Johnville.as Teacher Aide, effective
June 27, 2025.
4. Temporarily Provisionally Appoint School Bus Driver Trainee - Joe Compton
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the temporary provisional appointment of Joe Compton as a
School Bus Driver Trainee, conditional upoen a‘criminal history check according to Commissioners
Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87 at a'rate of pay of $20.00/hr. effective April 21, 2025-]July 20, 2025.
5. Co-Curricular Appointments
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the
2024-25 school year.
Name Bldg. | Title Step | Year | Salary
Caroline Strub Musical Director 1 1 $3,146
Nick Wojieck Athletic Event Staff As per the NRWTA Contract

6. Aquatics Program

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals as Water Safety Instructors and/or
Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs during the 2024-2025 school year.

Name

Position(s) Rate/Hr.

Carleigh Sutton Lifeguard $15.50/hr.

7. Appoint Volunteers

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the district for
the 2024-2025 school year.

106



Eric Haffner Joseph Ticconi

6. Policies

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the Policies is made by Tina Reed and seconded by

Travis Kerr with the motion approved 5-0.

a) Approval of Policies
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies:

3000 | Community Relations
3412 Threats of Violence in School Delete
5000 | Non-Instructional/Business Operations
5671 Disposal of Consumer Report Information and Records Delete
5691 Communicable Diseases Delete
5722 Childcare Transportation Revised
6000 | Personnel
6111 Testing Misconduct and Mandatory Reporting Requirements Delete

» The following policies are being submitted as reviewed.
5000 | Non-Instructional/Business Operations
5240 School Tax Assessment and Collection/Property Tax Exemptions Reviewed
5673 Employee Personal Identifying Information Reviewed
6000 | Personnel
6171 Safe Mentoring Act Reviewed

Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion:
= There was no discussion

Good News:

Informational Items:
e (laims Auditor Reports

Adjournment:

A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting.

Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by John Boogaard with motion approved 5-0.

Time adjourned 5:43p.m.

Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education

107



NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Submitted by:

TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE MONTH ENDING MARCH 31, 2025

CASH SUMMARY REPORT (ALL FUNDS)
CASH ANALYSIS REPORT (ALL FUNDS)

REVENUE STATUS REPORTS

a) General Fund

b) School Lunch Fund

c¢) Miscellaneous Special Revenue Fund
d) Special Aid Fund

e) Capital Fund

f) Trust Custodial Fund

g) Debt Service Fund

BUDGET STATUS REPORTS

a) General Fund

b) School Lunch Fund

¢) Miscellaneous Special Revenue Fund
d) Special Aid Fund

e) Capital Fund

f) Trust Custodial Fund

g) Debt Service Fund

reasurer #f School District



NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CASH SUMMARY
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2025

GENERAL SCHOOL MISC SPECIAL SPECIAL AID CAPITAL TRUST DEBT SERVICE DISTRICT

CASH FUND LUNCH FUND REVENUE FUND FUND FUND CUSTODIAL FUND FUND TOTALS
Checking / Savings $ 1.886,17430 $ 562,357.70 $ 15,850.59 $ 908,220.22 $ 297,643.40 $ 195,612.26 1.977,950.81 § 5.843,809.28
Money Market 251,006.43 - - - - - - 251,006.43
LIQUID investments \ NYCLASS 18.517.630.98 - 67,994.73 - 3,879,790.25 - - 22,465,415.96
Fund Totals $ 20,654,811.71 § 562,357.70 $ 83,845.32 $ 908,220.22 $§ 4,177,433.65 $ 195,612.26 1,977,950.81 $  28,560,231.67

RESERVE FUNDS

Workers' Compensation Reserve $ 170,029.98 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ 170,029.98
Unemployment Insurance Reserve 35,301.80 - - - - - - 35.301.80
ERS Retirement Contribution Reserve 1,813,387.62 - - - - - - 1.813,387.62
Retirement Contribution Reserve - TRS Subfund 801,821.56 - - - - E - 801,821.56
Liability Reserve 831,532.17 - - - - - - 831,532.17
Tax Certiorari Reserve 42,863.54 - - - - - - 42,863.54
Employee Benefit Reserve 293,851.49 - = - - - - 293,851.49
Capital Bus Reserve - 2023 2.104,219.84 - - - - - 2,104,.219.84
Capital Building Reserve - 2022 5,289.718.67 - - - - - - 5,289,718.67
Repair Reserve 287.173.51 - - - - - 287.173.51
Debt Service Reserve . - - - . - 1,977.950.81 1,977.950.81
Reserve Fund Totals $ 11,669,900.18 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 1,977,950.81 $§  13,647,850.99




Cash Balances - Beginning of Month
Add: Cash Receipts

Interest Earnings

Taxes / Penalties / PILOTS/STAR Aid
State Aid / SCA/FEMA

Medicaid Claims

BOCES Aid

BOCES Stipends for Sub Reimb
BOCES E-Rate Funds

Wayne Co - Sales Tax

Meal Sales / Catering / Vending Machines
Online Prepayments

Grant Aid

School Lunch Aid / Meal Claims
Memorial Awards / Scholarships
Miscellanecus Receipts

Total Cash Receipts

ss: Cash Disbursements

Payroll Transfers & Disbursements
Check Disbursements
Debt Service Payments

Total Cash Disbursements

Net Transfers In (Out)

Cash Balances - End of Month

Bank Reconciliation
Outstanding Checks

Items in Transit

Bank Statement Balances

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANALYSIS OF CHANGE IN CASH
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2025

GENERAL SCHOOL  MISC SPECIAL SPECIAL AID CAPITAL TRUST DEBT SERVICE DISTRICT
FUND LUNCH  REVENUE FUND FUND FUND CUSTODIAL FUND FUND TOTALS
$ 14,970,015.61 $542,360.16 §$ 82,92211 $ 716,960.39 $ 4,192,610.70 $ 195,612.26 $ 1,976,943.89  22,677,425.12
54,684.01 - 248.21 2 13,789.03 - 1,006.92 69,728.17
7.326,599.65 - - - - - - 7,326,599.65
445,060.25 - - - . - - 445,060.25
5,460.00 - - - - - - 5,460.00
- 8,068.85 - - - - - 8.068.85
- 1.075.00 - - - - - 1,075.00
5 - - 392,865.26 - - - 392,865.26
* 80,733.00 - - - - - 80,733.00
3,125.53 566.00 675.00 - - - - 4,366.53
$ 7.834929.44 $ 90,442.85 $ 923.21 § 392,865.26 $ 13,789.03 § 3 $ 1,006.92 $ 8,333,956.71
1,215,142.93 32,023.45 - 162,507.06 0.00 - - 1,409,673.44
832,033.39 38,421.86 - 47.892.43 123,129.04 - - 1,041,476.72
$ 2047,176.32 $ 70.44531 § = $ 210,399.49 123,129.04 § - $ - $ 2,451,150.16
(102,957.02) - - 8.794.06 94,162.96 - = =
$20,654,811.71 $562,357.70 $ 83,845.32 $ 908,220.22 $ 4,177,433.65 $ 195,612.26 $ 1,977,950.81 $ 28,560,231.67
582,236.61 7,569.62 1.325.00 29,029.78 4,999.50 1,489.75 - 626,650.26
(1249.74) 40,676.13 - (355,474.26) - (13,876.70) - (329,924.57)
$21,235,798.58 $610,603.45 $ 85170.32 $ 581,775.74 $ 4,182,433.15 $ 183,225.31  $ 1,977,950.81 § 28,856,957.36

S



April 30, 2025 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1

10:44:40 am Revenue Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
1001.000 Real Property Tax items 11,235,105.00 -906,983.00 10,32?12?00 10,328,122.43 0.43
1081.000 Oth. Paymts in Lieu of Ta 16,006.00 0.00 16,006.00 16,563.06 557.06
1085.000 STAR Reimbursement 0.00 906,983.00 906,983.00 906,982.89 0.11
1090.000 Int. & Penal. on Real Pro 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 10,050.47 9,949.53
1120.001 Sales Tax Revenue 440,000.00 0.00 440,000.00 438,854.77 1,145.23
1335.000 Oth Student Fee/Charges ( 3,000.00 0.00 3.000.00 90.00 2,910.00
1489.011 Other Charges- Swim 2.,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,148.50 351.50
1489.070 Other Charges-Driving Range 750.00 0.00 750.00 2,856.00 2,106.00
1489.080 Other Charges-Fitness Center M 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,300.00 300.00
2230.000 Day School Tuit-Oth Dist. NYS 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.435.22 8,435.22
2308.000 Trans for BOCES 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00
2401.000 Interest & Earnings 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 448,667.60 298,667.60
2650.000 Sale Scrap & Excess Material 0.00 0.00 0.00 844 .22 844.22
2665.000 Sale of Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,785.00 6,785.00
2680.000 Insurance Recoveries-Othe 0.00 0.00 0.00 482.48 482.48
2683.000 Self Insurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,021.36 7.021.36
2701.000 BOCES Svs Aprve for Ald-R 225,000.00 0.00 225,000.00 558,881.94 333,881.94
2701.001 Refund PY exp-payables 5.000.00 0.00 5,000.00 15,980.41 10,980.41
2703.000 Other-Not Transp-Ref PrYr 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,059.35 13,059.35
2705.000 Gifts and Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,550.00 3,550.00
2770.000 Other Unclassified Rev.(S 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 45,881.73 15,881.73
3101.000 Basic Formula Aid-Gen Aid 17,944,419.00 -1,167,522.00 16,776,897.00 11,351,186.98 5,425,710.02
3101.010 Basic Formula Aid-Excess 660,960.00 150,781.00 811,741.00 811,741.00
3102.000 Lottery Aid (Sect 3609a E 1,723,800.00 -278,337.00 1,445,463.00 1,445,463.23 0.23
3102.010 Lottery Grant 0.00 676,474.00 676,474.00 676,743.88 269.88
3102.020 Mobile Sports Wagering 0.00 543,640.00 543,640.00 543,639.93 0.07
3102.COG Commercial Gaming Grant 0.00 75,270.00 75,270.00 75,269.23 0.77
3103.000 BOCES Aid (Sect 3609a Ed 1,493,169.00 0.00 1,493,169.00 445,060.25 1,048,108.75
3260.000 Textbook Aid (Inc! Txtbk/ 61,427.00 2,299.00 63,726.00 63,726.00
3262.000 Computer Software Aid 34,724.00 -1,227.00 33,497.00 33,497.00
3263.000 Library A/V Loan Program 6,906.00 -1,378.00 5,528.00 5.528.00
4601.000 Medic.Ass't-Sch Age-Sch Y 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 53,828.36 46,171.64
5050.000 Interfund Trans. for Debt 475,000.00 0.00 475,000.00 0.00 475,000.00
5999.000 Appropriated Fund Balance 250,000.00 657,026.00 907,026.00 0.00 907,026.00
5999.815 Approp. Reserve Unemploym 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00

* Estimated revenue for Carryaver Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24.2192



April 30, 2025 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 2
10:44:40 am Revenue Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
5999.827 Approp. Reserve -Retirement Co 525,000.00 0.00 52-5.000.00 0.00 525,000.00
5999.828 Appropriated Employee Benefit 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
5999.999 Est. for Carryover Encumbrance 0.00 972,469.65 972,469.65 0.00 972,469.65
Total GENERAL FUND 35,489,766.00 1,629,495.65 37,119,261.65 28,323,241.29 9,498,843.27 702,822.91

* Estmated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized
These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24.2192



el North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 3
10:44:40 am Revenue Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: C SCHOOL LUNCH FUND

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
1440.000 Sale of A Lunch 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 652.60 1,347.40
1445.000 Other Cafeteria Sales 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 41,916.65 6,916.65
2770.000 Misc Rev Local Sources (S 100.00 0.00 100.00 2,054.70 1,954.70
2770.010 Vending Machine Sales 20.000.00 0.00 20,000.00 27,285.92 7,285.92
3190.010 State Reimburse-Brk 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 51,786.00 8,214.00
3190.020 State Reimburse-Lnch 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 80,039.00 19,961.00
3190.060 Sum Food Svs Prog for Chi 600.00 0.00 600.00 803.00 203.00
4190.010 Fed Reimbursement-Brk 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 201,890.00 48,110.00
4190.020 Fed Reimbursement-Lnch 430,000.00 0.00 430,000.00 339,846.00 90,154.00
4190.030 Fed Reimb-Surplus Food 50.000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
4190.03D Fed Reim Sumplus Food DOD 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00
4190.040 Fed Reimbursement (Snack) 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 3,637.00 363.00
4192.000 Sum Food Svs Prog for Chi 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 28,194.00 8,194.00
Total SCHOOL LUNCH FUND 989,700.00 0.00 989,700.00 778,104.87 236,149.40 24,554.27

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24.2192



April 30, 2025

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Page 4
10:44:40 am
Revenue Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: CM MISC SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
- Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
SCH-2401.000 SCH Interest and Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,388.40 2,388.40
SCH-2705.000 SCH Gifts and Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,385.00 1,385.00
Total MISC SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,773.40 0.00 3,773.40

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.
These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24.2192



April 30, 2025
10:44:40 am

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Revenue Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025

Fiscal Year: 2025

Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND

Page 5

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
A25-3289.002 A25 Other State Aid 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
AHS-4289.000 AHS Other Federal 16.53 0.00 16.53 0.00 16.53
ARC-4289.000 ARC Oth Fed- 52,198.63 0.00 52,198.63 51,001.15 1,197.48
ARL-4289.000 ARL Oth Fed- 391,220.10 0.00 391,220.10 391,176.79 43.31
ARP-4289.000 ARP Oth Fed- 755,166.97 0.00 755,166.97 702,714.97 52,452.00
ARS-4289.000 ARS Oth Fed- 6,720.93 0.00 6,720.93 5,547.93 1,173.00
BJ2-4289.000 BJ2 Other Federa! Aid 142,034.52 0.00 142,034.52 143,007.52 973.00
C25-3289.018 C25 UPK for 4YO 609,588.00 0.00 609,588.00 314,794.00 294,794.00
D25-3289.001 D25 Universal Pre-K 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00
DJ1-4289.000 DJ1 Other Federal Aid 332,942.00 0.00 332,942.00 32,147.63 300,794.37
DOJ-4289.000 DOJ Other Federal Aid 303,229.48 0.00 303,229.48 14,077.85 289,151.63
E24-4289.000 E24 Oth Fed- 52,811.58 0.00 52,811.58 52,715.96 95.62
E25-4289.000 E25 Oth Fed- 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 25,000.00 100,000.00
EPC-4289.000 EPC Oth Fed- 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00
ES1-3289.002 ES1 Other State Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 545.20 545.20
ES2-3289.002 ES2 Other State Aid 73,320.00 0.00 73.320.00 0.00 73,320.00
H25-3289.018 H25 Other State Aid 291,832.00 0.00 291,832.00 108,405.84 183,426.16
H25-5031.018 H25 Interfund Transfers 80,768.00 0.00 80,768.00 0.00 80,768.00
125-4256.018 125 Indiv. w/Disab 394,103.00 0.00 394,103.00 208,489.00 185,614.00
J25-4256.018 J2s Indiv. w/Disab 19,663.00 0.00 19,663.00 10,930.00 8,733.00
LT2-3289.014 LT2 Learning Technology 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 25,000.00 75,000.00
M24.4129.000 M24 ESEA-Title IV Safe & Drug 12,509.20 0.00 12,509.20 8,840.50 3,668.70
M25-4129.000 M25 ESEA-Title IV Safe & Drug 26,212.00 0.00 26,212.00 5.242.00 20,970.00
MH2-4289.000 MH2 Oth Federal Aid 79,284.85 0.00 79,284.85 48,527.00 30,757.85
MH3-4289.000 MH3 Oth Federal Aid 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00
N24-4126.000 N24 ESEA-Title I, Title Il 8,224.12 0.00 8,224.12 1,016.12 7,208.00
N25-4126.000 N25 ESEA-Title I, Title Il 359,185.00 0.00 359,185.00 155,766.00 203,419.00
024-4289.000 024 Other Federal Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 -599.26 599.26
025-4289.000 025 Other Federal Aid 46,690.00 0.00 46,690.00 9,338.00 37,352.00
OM2-3289.002 OM2 Other State Aid 402,602.25 0.00 402,602.25 402,527.25 75.00
OMH-3289.002 OMH Other State Aid 110,814.65 0.00 110,814.65 0.00 110,814.65
R25-3289.002 R25 Other State Aid 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
SC1-3289.002 SC1 Other State Aid 514,037.00 0.00 514,037.00 102,807.00 411,230.00
SCG-3289.002 SCG Other State Aid 253,926.00 0.00 253,926.00 35,333.00 218,593.00
S14-4126.011 Sl4 Title 1,Sch Imp Grant 20,669.90 0.00 20,669.90 13,201.90 7,468.00

*“ Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year wiil not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24 2192



April 30, 2025
10:44:40 am

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Revenue Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025

Fiscal Year: 2025

Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND

Page 6

QOriginal Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
S15-4126.011 SIS Title 1,Sch imp Grant 124,652.00 0.00 12-4,652.00 24,930.00 99,722.00
SR2-4289.022 SR2 Other Federal Aid 20,553.94 0.00 20,553.94 0.00 20,553.94
SVv3-3289.100 SV3 Miscellaneous State Aid 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00 87,500.00 262,500.00
U25-3289.010 u25 Records Mgt Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,391.00 37,391.00
W24-4289.000 W24 Other Federal Aid 9,912.00 0.00 9,912.00 4,990.00 4,922.00
W25-4289.000 W25 Other Federal Aid 23,949.00 0.00 23,949.00 4,789.00 19,160.00
X24-4289.000 X24 Other Federal Aid 20,966.48 0.00 20,966.48 11,318.29 9,648.19
Total SPECIAL AID FUND 6,332,803.13 0.00 6,332,803.13 3,041,471.64 3,330,240.69 38,909.20

* Estimated revenue for Carsyover Encumbsances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCapr Ver. 28.04.24.2192



April 30, 2025 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 7
10:44:40 am Revenue Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: H CAPITAL FUND

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
BUS-5031.000 BUS Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,027.38 101,027.38
CAP-5031.080 CAP Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total CAPITAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 201,027.38 0.00 201,027.38

* Estimated revenue for Carryaver Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24.2192



April 30, 2025 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Revenue Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025

10:44:40 am

Fund: TC CUSTODIAL FUND

Page 8

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
SDP-2770.000 SbP Unclassified Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,626.69 13,626.69
Total CUSTODIAL FUND 4.00 0.00 0.00 13,626.69 0.90 13,626.69

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fisca' year wili not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24.2192



L e North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 9
10:44:40 am
Revenue Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: V DEBT SERVICE
Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
2401.000 Interest and Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 161,906.35 161,906.35
2710.000 Premium on Obligations 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,040.56 52,040.56
Total DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 213,946.91 0.00 213,946.91
Selection Criteria l

Criteria Name: Last Run
As Of Date: 03/31/2025
Suppress revenue accounts with no activity
Show special revenue accounts 5997-5999
Sort by: Fund
Printed by Norma Lewis

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year wifl not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24 2192



April 30, 2025

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Page 1

10:52:45 am
Budget Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: A GENERAL FUND
Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
1 GENERAL SUPPORT
10 Board of Education
1010 Board Of Education 44,969.00 222.84 45,191.84 29,175.85 11,129.06 4,886.93
1040 District Clerk 8,393.00 87.45 8,480.45 5,663.95 1,770.00 1,046.50
1060 District Meeting 5,470.00 -60.45 5,409.55 551.95 2,357.46 2,500.14
Subtotal of 10 Board of Education 58,832.00 249.84 59,081.84 35,391.75 15,256.52 8,433.57
12 Central Administration
1240 Chief School Administrator 319,620.00 5,300.00 324,920.00 238,524.70 77.769.26 8,626.04
Subtotal of 12 Central Administration 319,620.00 5,300.00 324,920.00 238,524.70 77,769.26 8,626.04
13 Finance
4310 Business Administration 535,737.00 67.426.69 603,163.69 425,204.58 187,791.99 -9,832.88
1320 Auditing 29,442.00 9,905.00 39.347.00 25,840.00 11,013.00 2,494,00
1325 Treasurer 581.00 0.00 581.00 360.00 0.00 221,00
1330 Tax Collector 17,136.00 17.149.60 34,285.60 24 197.78 8,019.71 2,068.11
1345 Purchasing 64,854.00 -2,454.00 62,400.00 45,459.38 14,735.57 2,205.05
Subtotal of 13 Finance 647,750.00 92,027.29 739,777.29 521,061.74 221,560.27 -2,844.72
14 Staff
1420 Legal 115,633.00 33,867.09 149,600.09 30,622.20 101,200.22 17,777.67
1430 Personnel 94,719.00 29,750.56 124,469.56 89,880.34 31,019.37 3,569.85
1480 Public Information and Services 121,638.00 12,754.00 134,392.00 89,020.91 44,042.47 1,328.62
Subtotal of 14 Staff 331,990.00 76,471.65 408,461.65 209,523.45 176,262.06 22,676.14
16 Central Services
1620 Operation of Plant 2,056,619.00 396,124.32 2,452,743.32 1,715,979.70 639,166.58 97,597.04
1621 Maintenance of Plant 284,867.00 122,480.40 407,347.40 302,418.88 31,033.61 73,894.91
1670 Centra! Printing & Mailing 24,560.00 0.00 24,560.00 19,262.28 8,773.15 -3,475.43
1680 Centra! Data Processing 345,826.00 76.546.00 422,372.00 346,266.45 124,810.13 -48,704.58
Subtotal of 16 Central Services 2,711,872.00 595,150.72 3,307,022.72 2,383,927.31 803,783.47 119,311.94
19 Special Items (Contractual Expense)
1910 Unallocated Insurance 174,649.00 -14,818.00 159,831.00 143,449.55 5,558.00 10,823.45
1920 School Association Dues 11,846.00 500.00 12,346.00 11.655.53 600.00 90.47
1950 Assessments on School Property 23,692.00 0.00 23,692.00 17.058.81 0.00 6,633.19
1964 Refund on Real Property Taxes 1,077.00 0.00 1,077.00 0.00 0.00 1,077.00
1981 BOCES Administrative Costs 235,624.00 0.00 235,624.00 142,916.47 84,818.06 7,889.47
Subtotal of 19 Special Iltems (Contractual Expense) 446,888.00 -14,318.00 432,570.00 315,080.36 90,976.06 26,513.58
Subtotal of 1 GENERAL SUPPORT 4,516,952.00 754,881.50 5,271,833.50 3,703,509.31 1,385,607.64 182,716.55
2 INSTRUCTION
20 Administration and Improvement
2010 Curriculum Devel and Suprvsn 328,277.00 66,832.22 395,109.22 268.012.99 95,108.54 31,987.69
2020 Supervision-Reguiar School 839,985.00 -25,597.19 814,387 81 557,757.96 198,457.81 58,172.04

WinCsp Ver. 25.04.24.2192



April 30, 2025

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Page 2

10:52:45 am
Budget Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: A GENERAL FUND
Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Batance
2070 Inservice Training-Instruction 158,693.00 63,750.00 222,443.00 105,407.74 43,416.49 73,618.77
Subtotal of 20 Administration and Improvement 1,326,955.00 104,985.03 1,431,940.03 931,178.69 336,982.84 163,778.50
21 Teaching
2110 Teaching-Regular School 6,985,178.00 82,453.06 7,067,631.06 3,895,585.15 2,095,480.08 1,076,565.83
2250 Prg For Sdnts w/Disabii-Med Elgble 5,826,722.00 -55,628.00 5,771,094.00 3,373,370.20 2,226,352.41 171,371.39
2280 Occupational Education(Grades 9-12) 891,522.00 88,580.00 980,102.00 686,070.00 321,533.70 -27,501.70
2330 Teaching-Special Schools 206.413.00 -163,230.00 43,183.00 12,112.61 1,142.00 29,928.39
Subtotal of 21 Teaching 13,909,835.00 -47,824.94  13,862,010.06 7,967,137.96 4,644,508.19 1,250,363.91
26 Instructional Media
2610 School Library & AV 256,040.00 -5,421.40 250,618.60 135,105.49 76,979.63 38,533.48
2630 Computer Assisted Instruction 1,169,036.00 -65,438.57 1,162,597.43 726,638.09 416,007.48 19,951.86
Subtotal of 26 Instructional Media 1,425,076.00 -11,859.97 1,413,216.03 861,743.58 492,987.11 58,485.34
28 Pupil Services
2810 Guidance-Regular School 374,670.00 46,604.05 421,274.05 247,958.18 119,189.48 54,126.39
2815 Health Srvcs-Regular School 213,220.00 9,582.06 222,802.06 118,948.10 76,278.39 27,575.57
2820 Psychological Srvcs-Reg Schl 219,048.00 33,508.47 252,556.47 159,936.03 78,927.22 13.693.22
2825 Social Work Srvcs-Regular School 108,508.00 1,743.50 110,251.50 70,724.51 39,527.03 -0.04
2850 Co-Curricular Activ-Reg Schi 103,860.00 -1,743.50 102,116.50 1,148.99 92,835.50 8,132.01
2855 Interscholastic Athletics-Reg Schl 539,009.00 -46,296.92 492,712.08 337,274.94 84,714.74 70,722.40
Subtotal of 28 Pupil Services 1,558,315.00 43,397.66 1,601,712.66 935,990.75 491,472.36 174,249.55
Subtotal of 2 INSTRUCTION 18,220,181.00 88,697.78 18,308,878.78  10,696,050.98 5,965,950.50 1,646,877.30
5 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION
55 Pupil Transportation
5510 District Transport Srvcs-Med Eigble 1,805,712.00 121,606.96 1,927,318.96 1,332,440.03 569,491.55 25,387.38
5530 Garage Building 67,070.00 71,450.00 138,520.00 113,220.18 2,380.58 22,919.24
5581 Transportation from Boces 12,711.00 0.00 12,711.00 6,181.41 5,054.97 1,474.62
Subtotal of 55 Pupil Transportation 1,885,493.00 193,056.96 2,078,549.96 1,451,841.62 576,927.10 49,781.24
Subtotal of 5 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 1,885,493.00 193,056.96 2,078,549.96 1,451,841.62 576,927.10 49,781.24
7 COMMUNITY SERVICES
7 Community Services
7310 Youth Program 149,227.00 -25,000.00 124,227.00 0.00 0.00 124,227.00
Subtotal of 7 Community Services 149,227.00 -25,000.00 124,227.00 0.00 0.00 124,227.00
8 Other Community Services
8060 Civic Activities 86,524.00 16,833.41 103,357.41 40,867.10 490.00 62,000.31
Subtotal of 8 Other Community Services 86,524.00 16,833.41 103,357.41 40,867.10 490.00 62,000.31
Subtotal of 7 COMMUNITY SERVICES 235,751.00 -8,166.59 227,584.41 40,867.10 490.00 186,227.31
9 UNDISTRIBUTED
90 Employee Benefite
9010 State Retirement 608,379.00 0.00 608,379.00 372,702.68 140,853.24 94,823.08

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24.2182



April 30, 2025

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Page 3

10:52:45 am
Budget Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: A GENERAL FUND
Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance
9020 Teachers' Retirement 1,134,885.00 -18,300.00 1.116,585.00 588,361.39 320,146.90 208,076.71
9030 Social Security 1,060,011.00 0.00 1,060,011.00 636,645.61 328,910.76 94,454 .63
9040 Workers' Compensation 157,606.00 0.00 157,606.00 138,661.00 0.00 18,945.00
9045 Life Insurance 4,108.00 0.00 4,108.00 1,100.00 1,300.00 1,708.00
9050 Unemployment Insurance 22,099.00 0.00 22,099.00 0.00 0.00 22,099.00
9060 Hospital, Medical, Dental Insurance 5,176,499.00 -37,700.00 5.138,799.00 3,162,055.61 883,993.95 1,092,749.44
9089 Other (specify) 69,927.00 0.00 69,927.00 50,862.50 0.00 19,064.50
Subtotal of 90 Employee Benefits 8,233,514.00 -56,000.00 8,177,514.00 4,950,388.79 1,675,204.85 1,551,920.36
97 Debt Service
9711 Serial Bonds-School Construction 1,834,100.00 0.00 1,834,100.00 164,550.00 0.00 1,669,550.00
9731 Bond Antic Notes-Schoot Construction 383,007.00 0.00 383,007.00 383,006.88 0.00 0.12
Subtotal of 97 Debt Service 2,217,107.00 0.00 2,217,107.00 547,556.88 0.00 1,669,550.12
99 Interfund Transfers
9901 Transfer to Other Funds 80,768.00 0.00 80,768.00 0.00 0.00 80,768.00
9950 Transfer to Capital Fund 100,000.00 657,026.00 757,026.00 201,027.38 0.00 555,998.62
Subtotal of 99 Interfund Transfers 180,768.00 657,026.00 837,794.00 201,027.38 0.00 636,766.62
Subtotal of 9 UNDISTRIBUTED 10,631,389.00 601,026.00 11,232,415.00 5,698,973.05 1,675,204.85 3,858,237.10
Total GENERAL FUND 35,489,766.00 1,629,495.65 37,119,261.65 21,591,242.06 9,604,180.09 5,923,839.50

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24.2192



April 30, 2025

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Page 1

10:54:06 am
Budget Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: C SCHOOL LUNCH FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance
160 Noninstructional Sal 297,700.00 0.00 297,700.00 231,902.57 120,089.98 -54,292.55
200 Equipment 50,000.00 103,209.85 153,209.85 122,186.45 1,000.00 30,023.40
400 Contractual SFSP 6.000.00 1,841.90 7.841.90 17.199.74 3,144.37 -12,502.21
414 Food 430,000.00 111,743.65 541,743.65 294,531.07 138,915.15 108,297.43
419 Net Cost of Food Used 68,000.00 0.00 68,000.00 0.00 0.00 68,000.00
450 Materials & Supplies SFSP 35.000.00 4,048.84 39,048.84 16,491.83 12,710.29 9,846.72
800 Employee Benefits 100.500.00 0.00 100,500.00 81,845.74 21,622.09 -2,967.83
802 ERS 500.00 0.00 500.00 646.63 0.00 -146.63
806 Employee Benefits HRA 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
Total SCHOOL LUNCH FUND 989,700.00 220,844.24 1,210,544.24 764,804.03 297,481.88 148,258.33

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24.2192



April 30, 2025

s North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1
10:56:03 am Budget Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance
A25 Active People Healthy Way 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
AHS ARP-Homeless Il SL 16.53 0.00 16.53 0.00 0.00 16.53
ARC ARP SLR Comprehens 51,898.63 300.00 52,198.63 51,001.15 0.00 1,197.48
ARH ARPA Homeless Child & Yth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ARL ARP SLR Learning Loss 391,220.10 0.00 391,220.10 391,176.79 0.70 42.61
ARP American Rescue Plan Act 276,209.33 478,957.64 755,166.97 755,166.97 0.00 0.00
ARS ARP SLR Summer Enr 6,720.93 0.00 6,720.93 5,547.93 0.00 1,173.00
BJ2 STOP School Violence Gran 106,916.75 35,117.77 142,034.52 140,654.18 0.03 1,380.31
C25 4 Year Old UPK Grant 609,588.00 0.00 609,588.00 392,264.34 177,017.34 40,306.32
D25 SUFPK Expansion 4Y 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 25,199.38 11,576.99 3,223.63
DJ1 Stop School Violence - DO 332,942.00 0.00 332,942.00 165,458.59 138,860.16 28,623.25
DOJ Stop School Violence - DO 303,229.48 0.00 303,229.48 14,077.85 0.00 289.151.63
E24 McKinney-Vento Grant 10,621.83 42.189.75 52,811.58 52,715.96 0.00 95.62
E25 McKinney-Vento Grant 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 35,355.14 67,352.82 22,292.04
EPC Project EPIC - Midwest PB 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 6,681.90 874.00 37,444.10
ES2 Ext Sch Day - Sodus 73.320.00 0.00 73.320.00 27,949.62 17,654.17 27,716.21
H25 July/Aug Summer School 372,600.00 0.00 372,600.00 309,686.02 5,000.00 57,913.98
125 Section 611 394,103.00 0.00 394,103.00 239,496.32 114,865.83 39,740.85
J25 Section 619 19,663.00 0.00 19,663.00 12,342.59 4,238,52 3,081.89
LT2 Learning Technology Gran 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 6,412.87 11,831.34 81,755.79
M24 Title IV 2023-24 12,509.20 0.00 12,509.20 8,840.70 0.00 3,668.50
M25 Title IV 2023-24 26,212.00 0.00 26,212.00 12,515.01 31,248.71 -17,551.72
MH2 Mental Hith Awareness Tra 28,922.39 50,362.46 79,284.85 28,154.29 13,929.00 37,201.56
MH3 Mental Hith Awareness Tra 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 29,811.07 42,094.00 63,094.93
N24 Title | A&D Improv 7.731.12 899.00 8,630.12 1,016.22 0,00 7,613.90
N25 Title | A&D Improv 359,185.00 0.00 359,185.00 199,283.34 116,976.53 42,925.13
024 Title 1A, Teach/Pr -599.26 0.00 -599.26 -599.26 0.00 0.00
025 Title 1A, Teach/Pr 46,690.00 0.00 46,690.00 31,394.48 10,325.39 4,970.13
OM2 Office of Mental Health 174,947.00 227,655.25 402,602.25 115,875.65 9,865.92 276,760.68
OMH Office of Mental Health 110,814.65 0.00 110,814.65 1,444 40 0.00 109,370.25
R25 Rural Schools Mental Heal 3,000.00 0.00 3.000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
SC1 Stronger Connections 514,037.00 0.00 514,037.00 105,005.03 72,450.86 336,581.11
SCG Stronger Connections 253,926.00 0.00 253,926.00 35,332.88 0.00 218,593.12
Sl4 Title 1, School Impr 20,669.90 0.00 20,669.90 13.266.54 151,30 7,252.06
SI5 Title I, School Impr 124,652.00 0.00 124,652.00 19,841.52 26,089.65 78.720.83
SR2 Sexual Risk Avoidance Edu 20,553.94 0.00 20,553.94 0.00 0.00 20,553.94
SV3 School Violence Preventio 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00 196,410.01 242,267.79 -88.677.80
W24 Title IHA 7.580.00 2,332.00 9.912.00 4,989.41 0.00 4.922.59
W25 Title lIIA 23,949.00 0.00 23,949.00 248.96 21,723.50 1.976.54
X24 Full Serv Comm Sch- Sodus 8.895.26 12,071.22 20,966.48 11,318.29 0.00 9,648.19

WinCap Ver 265.04.24.2192



Aprii30,12025 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 2
10:56:03 am
Budget Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: F SPEC!AL AID FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered

Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance
5,482,724.78 849,885.09 6,332,609.87 3,445,336.14 1,141,494.55 1,745,779.18

Total SPECIAL AID FUND

WinCap Ver.25.04.24.2192



:‘:”;'03:6 oL North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1
5 s am
Budget Status Report As Of: 03/31/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: H CAPITAL FUND
Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered

Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
BUS CAPITAL BUS

2025 2024-25 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,027.38 555,998.52 -657,025.90
Subtotal of BUS CAPITAL BUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,027.38 555,998.52 -657,025.90
CAP CAPITAL PHASE

C022 2022 CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECT 0.00 1,265.32 1,265.32 711.71 0.00 553.61

C023 2022-23 Cap Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,283.68 30,000.00 -28,716.32

CO024 2023-24 Cap Outlay 0.00 3,088.28 3,088.28 -2,010.67 47.74 5,051.21

C025 2024-25 Cap Outlay 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 15,744.00 0.00 84,256.00

ER22 ES EMERGENCY ROOF PROJ 2022 0.00 1,570.88 1,570.88 0.00 1,570.88 0.00

PR17 Capital Project Vote 2-28-17 $30,590,000 0.00 40,714.86 40,714.86 1,961.49 37,227.21 1,526.16

PR21 Capitat Project Vote 12-16-21 $11,100,00 0.00 2,043,572.56 2,043,572.56 474,628.78 1,509,666.63 59,277.15

PR23 2023 Capital Improvement Project 16,825,526.00 37.474.00 16,863,000.00 965,555.63 982,667.61 14,914,776.76
Subtotal of CAP CAPITAL PHASE 16,925,526.00 2,127,685.90 19,053,211.90 1,455,307.26 2,561,180.07 15,036,724.57
Total CAPITAL FUND 16,925,526.00 2,127,685.90 19,053,211.90 1,556,334.64 3,117,178.59 14,379,698.67

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24.2192



Aprit 30, 2025

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Page 1

11:01:56 am
Budget Status Report As Of: 03/31/2028
Fiscal Year: 2025
Fund: TC CUSTODIAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date = Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
SDP Self-insured Dental Plan 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,927.50 0.00 -13,927.50
Total CUSTODIAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,927.50 0.00 -13,927.50

WinCap Ver. 25.04.24 2192



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0079

4/25/2025

Summary of findings:
| checked all transactions in Warrant 0079 dated 4/25/2025 and had the following findings:

1. PO 25-01152 LaValley Brothers Construction: The PO is dated 4/22/2025. Invoice 5128 is
dated 4/9/2025 and was marked received 4/11/2025.

2. PO 25-01022 Literacy Volunteers of Wayne County, Inc: The PO is dated 3/13/2025, and
invoice 031020250003 is dated 3/10/2025.

3. PO 25-01142 School Lunch Fund: The PO is dated 4/16/2025. Invoice 2425-HS7 is dated
3/5/2025.

4. PO 25-01141 School Lunch Fund: The PO is dated 4/16/2025. Invoice 2425-HS8 is dated
3/26/2025.

5. PO 25-01131 School Lunch Fund: The PO is dated 4/16/2025. Invoice 2425-HS9 is dated
4/9/2025.

Apri 25, 2028 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Frae &1
051220 am
‘Warrant Report

Fiscal Yaar: 2025
‘Warrant: 0079-Payables 04/2526

lmvalce Am.

PO, Humber Aocounk Dezcription TransPayment Fer This Check Papment Amt. Check Date
Takal for aszipred computer checks a7 20805
Tatal for unazeigned payments oog
Total for mansal checks [tEilH)
Taotal for elestronis transfers (manual) .08
Cerified warrant amaunt 5ET AE3.05
Total of credits agsoeiated wilh sash replncamant checks issued TE0822
Tuokal for ¥Warrant Report ET9.902.83
ok Disbursema it by Fund - A1l Payments
Fund Summary
B “ 5 BA4ER207
c 7.761.38
F 35,054.50
Total for Al Funds % 587,488.05
[Bank Account Burmmany Compoter Checks Cach Replacemsant EFT's Trarsactions
LYOWS BANK GENERAL F 31 Cheche (150574-150804) o 0 38 5 B4450217
LYOMNS BANK SCHOOL LU 2 Checks (013336-013387) 1 a 2 7.751.38
LYDMNE BEANK SPECIAL & & Checks {003400-003405) o a 7 35.054.50
Total for Al Computer Checks % 5E7MREOS

| hereby certify that | have audited the elaims for the 39 checks and 0 electronie disbursaments above, in the total
amaount of & 587,488.05 You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim

allowed and charge sach to the pr per fund.
Ylzslzcos 2 / W i

Dat\z Claims .\! |

Emily Merry

Claims Auditor



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0081
4/29/2025

Summary of findings:
| checked all transactions in Warrant 0081 dated 4/29/2025 and had the following findings:

1. PO 25-01167 NYSSMA Webster Thomas High School: The PO is dated 4/28/2025 and the
invoice is dated 3/22/2025.

APIH 2. 2025 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2025

Warrant: 0081-Payables 04/28/25

Invaics Amt
P.O. Musmber Account Doscription Trans/Fayment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date

Cash Replacement EFTs Transactions

awva audited the cla

and 0 electronic disk
1 to pay to the claima

s above, in the total
d above the amount of each claim

Emily Merry

Claims Auditor



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0082

5/2/2025

Summary of findings:
| checked all transactions in Warrant 0082 dated 5/2/2025 and had no findings to report.

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist P2

Warmant Report
Fiscal Year: 2028

Warrant: 0082-Payables 05/02/25

Inwoice Amd

P.0. Number Account Descriphien TransPayment For This Chack Paymant At Chack Date
Total lor assignad computer shecks 58,008.02

Tats| for payments 2.00

Tatal for manual checks 0.00

Total for #lectronic transfers (manual) o.o0

Certified warrant amaount

Tetal of en

its associated with cash cecks isswed 4,993.50

Total Far W 1 Rapest B3.006.52

Hed Dig t by Fund - Al Payments

Fund Summary .

39,499,842

w

A

P

H

Total for All Funds £
Bank Account Summary Computar Checks Cash Replacemant EFTa Transactions
LYONS BANK GENERAL F 26 Checks [150625-150643) o U] % 5
LYONS BANK SPECIAL & 1 Check (103406) o 0 1
H- CAFITAL FUND CHEG 2 Checks (001096-00108T) 1 o

2 17.486.10

% §8,006.02

Total for All Computer &

n the total
wount of each chaim

28 checks and 0 e
i directed to pay to ¢

| hereby certify that | have audited the claim
amount of $ 58,008,02 You are hereby author
allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

disbursements abe
nts certified above t

Emily Merry

Claims Auditor



	Policies 1st Reading
	2025-04-23 unofficial minutes
	Sub List
	Teacher
	Service Sub List

	09 March 2025 Treasurers Report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00079 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00081 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00082 report



